

Members present: Dwane & Judy Barnhill, Kevin Bering, Sam Dunn, Mike Gormley, Gary Hicks, Ted Hughes, Dave Muller, Ralph Peacock, Allen Snell, Bob Stern, Keith Stevens and Bucky Tenney.



Guest's: None

This zoom meeting was called to order by President Keith Stevens at 9:09 AM.

OFFICER REPORTS

President: Keith reported that Dave Muller had resigned as president due to personal problems. We now need a vice president. We will probably fill that vacancy as the Exec board meets due to the constitution

1. We have 3 amendments that need to be added in their proper place. This committee will come up some solutions and present them to the membership as soon as possible.
2. Freshman Frolic: The dance will be at Strawberry Squares on March 14, 2021. Mike asked about the level and the list. Discussion followed. Keith asked for a chairman / MC for this dance. Sam said he would do this.

1. **Treasurer:** Mike presented the treasurer report which is on the web site. He reported that we have 3 callers who have not paid their dues and would due to be dropped after the meeting.
2. Sam reported that Marty Van Wart told him he was not going to rejoin the caller's association.
3. Sam has dues money for Ralph Peacock.
4. Doug Waldron will be dropped for non- payment of dues

Secretary: Keith asked if there was any additions or corrections to the minutes. None. Minutes approved.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Keith thanked everybody for joining the meeting and apologized for the snafu at the beginning. He asked if anybody had anything, they wanted to put on the agenda.

1. Constitution: Our constitution has a great need to be updated. Keith asked for help on this committee. Dave Muller, Ralph Peacock and Keith Stevens will be on that committee.
2. Caller Clinic: Sam reported on the caller's clinic. Our clinic will be held on February 14, 2021 at Lake Ashton. If you want to come you should go to the web site <https://samdunn.net/scca-caller-clinic-2021> and register. We have 13 callers registered so far. It is important that we know if your partner will be in attendance and it is important that you let us know what you are coming for, so we can direct our clinicians on what we want. It will be an all-day clinic. We will probably individually order some kind of lunch from Subway.

NEW BUSINESS:

Vice President Officer: Keith asked the association how they wanted to fill the open office of vice president. Quite a bit of discussion followed with no real action taken. Keith will make a decision before the next meeting.

CALLER COMMENTS:

1. Keith asked the members what their plans were on starting up calling again, when and where.

SCCA Minutes October 2, 2020

2. Sam reported that the Camp Inn Grande Squares and the Harmony Hoedowner's will start dancing every week starting in January.
3. Ted reported that he will start dancing next weekend, and at other clubs. It will depend if the hall will allow access.
4. Mike reported that he possibly will start in as early as November. He and Ed Richey will have a New Year's Eve dance this year.
5. Kevin reported that all of the dancing is dependent on the halls being open.
6. Keith reported that the dancers in his area are not comfortable in dancing yet.
7. David Muller reported that they are dancing in Pensacola Florida.
8. Allen reported that he has not been able to pull in dancers at this time.
9. Judy reported that she is cueing every Wednesday afternoon in Knoxville and still is cueing some zoom dances.
10. Bob reported that he cannot get enough dancers to come out in the Villages, yet.
11. Ed Richey asked why we do not have meetings in November and December. After some discussion it was agreed that we have a meeting when a purpose is needed. If we need a special meeting we will do so.
12. Meeting days and times. **After some discussion the group would like to continue to have the meetings on Saturdays at 9:00 AM and on Zoom.** We will continue to do so. Keith has agreed to continue to have our meetings on his account. **(Thank you Keith)**
13. Mike asked if everyone was happy with the way we handled our election. Everybody thought we can have the votes on Zoom.
14. Mike Gormley gave a talk about SSD Program. (Social Square-Dancing) list on the caller lab website.

Respectively submitted by Sam Dunn